
ILL I NOIS AR C H AEOLOG IC AL SURVEY 

Cooperating Institutions: 
University of Illinois 
Southern Illinois University 
Illinois State Museum 

109 DAVENPORT HALL 

Mr. Don E. Crabtree 
Route 1, Box 39 
Kimberly, Idaho 83341 

Dear Don: 

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS URBANA, ILLINOIS 

April 6, 1971 

Many thanks for your letter and enclosure of April 1. We will 
prepare your holding device for chipping, and we will also have the 
plywood available for the elevated platform. I have also contacted 
the appropriate individuals at the university, and we should have 
the closed-circuit TV available. 

As I indicated in my last letter, you will have one hour and 
fifteen minutes to one hour and a half for your presentation, so 
you can structure your lecture in anyway that is suitable. We will 
have a 16mm projector available if you decide to show your film. 

Once again, I appreciate your sending me the data we will 
include in the printed program.' We are now as prepared as we can 
be at this point. I will be writing to Professor Bordes again in 
the next ten days. 

CB:rk 

Cordially yours, 

~~ 
Chuck Bareis 
Secretary-Treasurer 


